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Box 1545
Hob’ca Yew Mexiso
ry 1950

Mr. Be . STurrier -« Director
0il Comservati m Cozmdission
Box 871

Santa Y6, Tew Mexieo

Dear Dioic

In reply to your- letter of February 15, 1960 about the Sam Woiner
well.

R8s Well 4 1, 660 North of tha south and 560' west of
the easts SESE ~ 30~12-32, Weiner and Stogner.

Hy rocords elso indicates form C~101 was filed February 28, 1940.
We have the Scuat Report in the file, alsoc of which we will mnks
yOUu & COpYe

I 'mve been trying for the pust 10 years to get this well properly
plugred but have been unsuccessful until this date.

Very truly yours,

fe gociucit
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